

District 30, Area 57
District Meeting Agenda – 3/08/2025

8:30 AM to 9:00 AM

- Fellowship and Registration

9:00 AM to 9:30 AM – Topic Presentation –

- DCM Orientation – **Gary K. (Outlaw Safecracker)**
- GSR Orientation – **Karen H. (TBB)**

9:30 AM – Meeting Called to Order – *Silence Devices, Serenity Prayer*

- **Welcome – Anne C.**
 - Recognize first-time attendees, Hand out Service Manuals
 - Recognize Birthdays/Deceased
 - Thank the Hosting Group
- **District Chair Report – Anne C.**
- **Alt. District Chair Report – Robert T.**
- **Secretary – JJ H.**
- **Registrar Report – Heather F.**
- **Treasurer's Report – John M.**
 - *Pass the basket*

10:00AM to 10:45AM – DCM/GSR Reports

- Cluster A
- Cluster B
- Cluster C
- Cluster D1
- Cluster D2
- Cluster D3

10:45 AM to 11:00AM – Break

11:00 AM to 12:00 PM – Committee Reports

- Archives - **Brett S.**
- Bridge the Gap - **Jake L.**
- Cooperation with the Professional Community - **Diane W.**
- Corrections- **Jim E.**
- Grapevine - **Michael B.**
- Accessibility - **Mara W.**
- OK Gratitude Plan - **Tracy F.**
- Policies and Procedures - **Patrice T.**
- Public Information - **Bryan G.**
- Treatment - **Josh D.**
- Technology - **Mike G.**
- Winter Conference Report - **Anne C.**
- Area 57 Corrections Report - **PJ T.**

12:00 PM to 12:15 PM – Old Business

- Motion for District 30 to contribute additional funds to State Conference

12:15 PM to 1:00 PM – New Business

- Update PNP to reflect accurate Treasurer and District Chair responsibilities - **No Vote**